®
—®
@D
- B~ E

e e l R . I _ _ __ _ __ (‘4RIDGE
| r | 14520
(8] ) | Lk
03 UPPER ROOF
| [l | B
!

GUTTER & by
COLOR PEB-1
WaALL EYETEM

STARGING GEAM METAL A
Q ROOF 5YSTEM (TVP }
T COLOK PEB-1
L
|
|
;

1
|
TRAIGLUCENT DAYLIGHT ‘
|
.

£ il WENATEO METAL parL t A { gl e
e f s | WALL (TYP )
‘ | | \ COLOR PEB.I "
I 28,
01 - GROUND

| I
‘ ‘ i - y L
it | | 4 ., I 5
i | | ] NI <
1] e LEVEL 4
1 1 I T 1 100-0F
BEULATED METAL DOOR MECHANCAL OPENHGS TO BE COORDIMATED I I MECHANCAL OFEMNGE TO BE COORDIMATED WSUATED METAL DOOR

T
)

WITH DESIGWEULD SUBCONTRACTOR WTHDESMGIEULD SVBCONTRACTOR



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO - 475 Main Street
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Regular Meeting
October 3, 2016

1. Call to Order. Mayor Ruben Pineda called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. Alderman Garcia led all in the pledge of allegiance.
3. Invocation. The City Clerk gave the invocation.

4. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum.

Roll Call found Aldermen Lori J. Chassee, James E. Beifuss, Jr., Jayme Sheahan, Laura
Grodoski, Alton Hallett, Sandy Dimas, Melissa Ferguson, John C. Smith, Kurt Meissner,
George L. Garcia, Rebecca Stout, John F. Banas, and Noreen Ligino-Kubinski present. The
Mayor announced a quorum.

City Clerk Nancy M. Smith was also present.

Also in attendance were City Attorney Patrick K. Bond, City Administrator Michael L. Guttman,
Chief of Police Mike Uplegger, Community Development Director John D. Said, and
Administrative Services Director Linda Martin.

5. Public Participation. No one spoke during Public Participation.

6. City Council Meeting Minutes — September 19, 2016. Alderman Chassee made a
motion, seconded by Alderman Banas, to approve the minutes of September 19, 2016, with
no changes. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Sheahan, Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas,
Ferguson, Smith, Garcia, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski. Alderman Meissner abstained.
Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

7. Corporate Disbursement Report. Alderman Smith made a motion, seconded by
Alderman Dimas, to approve the October 3, 2016, Corporate Disbursement Report in the
amount of $596,719.89. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Sheahan, Grodoski,
Hallett, Dimas, Ferguson, Smith, Meissner, Garcia, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting
Nay: 0. Motion carried.

8. Consent Agenda — Consideration of an Omnibus Vote.
* Public Affairs Committee: Alderman Chassee read and explained the following
items:
A. Approve — The West Chicago City Museum Halloween Parade —
Scheduled for Saturday, October 22, 2016

B. Approve — The West Chicago City Museum Tales Tombstones Tell Event
- Scheduled for Saturday, October 8, 2016

C. Approve — The Wheaton Academy Homecoming Fireworks Display —
Scheduled for Friday, October 14, 2016

Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman Hallett, to adopt the above items.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Sheahan, Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas, Ferguson,
Smith, Meissner, Garcia, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

* Finance Committee: Alderman Dimas read and explained the following items:

D. Approve — The Community Outreach Specialist/Latino Ombudsman Job
Description

E. Approve — The Special Events Coordinator Job Description
F. Ordinance 16-0-0033 — An Ordinance Amending the Annual Budget for

the City of West Chicago, DuPage County, lllinois, for the Fiscal Year Commencing January
1, 2016, and Ending December 31, 2016, Passed and Adopted by Ordinance 15-0-0062

Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by Alderman Stout, to adopt the above items.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Sheahan, Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas, Ferguson,
Smith, Meissner, Garcia, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

* Items Not Sent to Committee: Mayor Pineda read and explained the following
item:



City of West Chicago
Regular Ci ncil Minutes
October 3, 2016

Page 2

G. Concur — With the Mayor's Appointment of Adriana Sarellana to the
Cultural Arts Commission for an Unexpired Term Ending April 2019

Alderman Banas made a motion, seconded by Alderman Ferguson, to adopt the above item.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Beifuss, Sheahan, Grodoski, Hallett, Dimas, Ferguson,
Smith, Meissner, Garcia, Stout, Banas, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.
9. Reports by Committees. None

10. Unfinished Business. None

11. New Business. None

12. Correspondence and Announcements.
Upcoming Meetings

- October 4, 2016 Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals
- October 6, 2016 Infrastructure Committee
- October 10, 2016 Development Committee

The City Clerk announced that the West Chicago VFW post is planning to place wreaths on
every veteran’s grave in West Chicago this winter (980). Fundraisers for this project include a
5K run on November 5, 2016, at Reed-Keppler Park. The Mayor said he would like to
promote this event as it is great for West Chicago to honor all of its veterans. He said a lot of
volunteers will be putting this together so he urged everyone to come out and participate.

Alderman Chassee said the West Chicago Lions Club is putting a new twist on its fall
pancake breakfast. It will now be known as the “Pancake and Pumpkin Breakfast” and be
held at the West Chicago Community High School. It will also be moved up earlier to October
30, 2016, from 8:00 am to noon. There will be judging for those who come in costumes.
Grade school students will also be submitting art work for the Lions Club Peace Poster
Contest that will be judged for scholarships.

Alderman Dimas said this has been a challenging time for all of us in West Chicago
concerning the water billing. This week she saw the women in our Administrative Services
Department at the counter dealing with a person upset about their bill and she wanted to
commend the employees for being so professional. The Mayor said they have been doing a
great job at the counter. Everyone knows there is a problem, but the City is fixing it. If
anyone has any questions, the Mayor invited them to call him or their alderman. There is also
information on the web site. The City is working to make sure the residents are informed.

13. Mayor’s Comments. The Mayor said the Move with the Mayor challenge is over and
West Chicago beat all the other cities involved: Green Bay, WI, Oklahoma City, OK, Lorain,
OH, Columbia, SC, (and Indianapolis, IN). The National Forum for Heart Disease and Stroke
Prevention invited the Mayor to speak in Washington, D.C. on October 19, 2016. The Mayor
said he was very proud of everyone. District 33 and all the schools have been great. He had
lunch with every student. They got their parents out, also. They wanted to walk with the
Mayor and others, and they made new relationships. The Mayor thanked all who walked and
participated. There was also great participation on World Heart Day. But the walks are not
going to stop. The walks began with every week with Team Pineda and now with Healthy
West Chicago. The Mayor wants to keep the momentum going until the weather is too cold.
There will be a walk this Saturday at 9:00 am, starting at St. Michael's Church. Information
can be found on the City’s web site community calendar. Team Pineda and Healthy West
Chicago are also on Face Book.

14. Executive Session. There was no executive session.
15. Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session. Not applicable.

16. Adjournment. At7:15 pm, Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman
Stout, to adjourn. Motion was carried by voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Nancy M. Sm
City Clerk



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CORPORATE DISBURSEMENT REPORT
October 17, 2016

OPERATING ACCOUNT

FUNDED BY:

GENERAL FUND

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

SEWER FUND

WATER FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DOWNTOWN TIF SPECIAL PROJECTS

PUBLIC BENEFITS FUND

MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITS

OPERATING FUND

COMMUTER PARKING FUND

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON:

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

1,029,095.68

219,311.48
26.35
230,478.94
92,174.62
394,702.59
83,378.70
46.00
8,250.00
50.00

677.00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

10/13/16
14:47:

24

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.check no between '77419' and ’77536"

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

10/16

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100

77419

77420
77420
77420

77421
77422

77423
77423

77424
77424
77424
77424
77424
77424
77424
77424
77424
77424

77425
77426
77427

77428
77428
77428
77428
77428

77429
77430

77431
77431
77431
77431
77431
77431
77431
77431

ISSUE DT
10/06/16

10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16

11091

14400
14400
14400

13637
14554

5384
5384

10874
10874
10874
10874
10874
10874
10874
10874
10874
10874

11546
14196
14546

1800
1800
1800
1800
1800

14553
11374

294
294
294
294
294
294
294
294

DUPAGE COUNTY
7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC

7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC

A.R.S. HVAC SUPPLY, INC

ABEL PLUS SERVICES INCOR

AIRGAS UsA,
AIRGAS USA,

LLC
LLC

ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP,
ALRNIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP,
ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP,
ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP,
ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP,
ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP,
ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP,
ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP,
ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP,
ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP,

ALL TYPES ELEVATORS,

ARBORWORKS, LLC

AUTO-PIX LOCK SERVICE IN

CONSTRUCTION CODE
CONSTRUCTION CODE
CONSTRUCTION CODE
CONSTRUCTION CODE
CONSTRUCTION CODE

W
PRREARRD
R R B R |

BOSS, RAY
ROBERT BROWNING

CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CRRQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS

INC

DEPT-DIV

133456

010503
053443
063447

010821
010821

0103524
010924

010613
010921
053440
053442
053443
063447
063448
083453
093454
433476

063448
010922
010925

011029
011028
011029
011029
011029

0100
28

010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010525

WETLAND RESUEMITTAL: R

DATABASE BACKUP & SHRI
DATABASE BACKUP & SHRI
DATABASE BACKUP & SHRI

ESTIMATE #1357 DATED 0
INVOICE #2016-091 DATE

INVOICE #9936949369 DA
INVOICE #9936949368 DA

2016 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
2016 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
2016 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
2016 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
2016 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
2016 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
2016 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
2016 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
2016 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
2016 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN

INVOICE #9809145 DATED
MONTHLY BRUSH COLLECTI
INVOICE #160932 DATED

PLAN REVIEW FOR 1330 S
PLAN REVIEW FOR 1330 S
PLAN REVIEW FOR 140 OA
MISCELLANEOUS PLAN REV
INSPECTIONS/PROPERTY M

REFUND OF BUSINESS REG
LETTER OF INTENT REFUN

INVOICE #2458-519666 D
INVOICE #2458-520822 D
INVOICE #2458-520415 D
AUG INVOICES
RETURNED

INVOICE #2458-521777
INVOICE #2458-521755
INVOICE #2458-522273

oo

o [=R=N=N=]

o

COoO0O0O0000000 ocoo

o (=]

(=] [=N=NoN=lel-] o

o

[=NeN=NaleNelel-]

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

46 .

243.
8l.
8l1.

405,

989.
1,350,

54,
19.
73.

104.
538.
388.
962.
471.
1,097.
1,404,
11,121.
1,447.
378.
17,910,

187.
8,975.
220.

392.
200.
400.
450.
14,375.
15,817.

50.
1,500.

448.
340.
545,
1,436.
-213.

338

00

00
0o
00
00

63
0o

26
34
60

00
00
00
00
00
0o
0o
00
00
00
00

00
00
00

34
0o
00
00
00
34

00
0o

61
04
94
S0
61

.25
311.
398.

37
30



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 10/13/16

TIME: 14:47:

24

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.check no between ’'77419°' and ‘77536’

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

10/16

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100

105100

77431
77431
77431
77431
77431
77431

77432
77433
77433
77433
77433

77433
77433

77434
77434
77434
77434
77434
77435
77436
77437
77438
77439
77439

77440
77440
77441
77442
77443
77443
77444

77445

ISSUE DT

10/17/186
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/186
10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/1e
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/16

294
294
294
294
294
254

13021
1843
1843
1843
1843

1843
1843

12380
12380
12380
12380
12380
14549
9760
13317
13257
151
151

5511

5511

13783
14545
13032
13032
14081

4239

CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS

CASE LOTS, INC

CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC

CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION

CLARKE, WILLIAM

CLOSED CIRCUIT INNOVATIO

COLFORD, PAT
COMCAST CABLE
COMED

COMED

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
CONRAD POLYGRAPH, INC
CREEKSIDE PRINTING
DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC
DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC

DENLER, INC

DEPT-DIV

010925
010925
010925
010925
010921
010925

010921
010923
010923
010923
010823

010823
010823

063448
010921
010821
010821
010821
28

010613
010924
063448
010926
010926

010503
010503
010501
010208
083453
083453

28

DEUTSCH'S TRUCK & DIESEL 010925

INVOICE #2458-522751 D
INVOICE #2458-522759 D
INVOICE #2458-522780 D
INVOICE #2458-523365 D
SEPT CHARGES
SEPT CHARGES

INVOICE #015882 DATED

2016 CEMETERY SEXTON
2016 CEMETERY SEXTON
2016 CEMETERY SEXTON
2016 CEMETERY SEXTON
2016 CEMETERY SEXTON
2016 CEMETERY SEXTON

munnwnnn

1400 HAWTHORNE LANE
475 MAIN STREET - $6.9
325 SPENCER STREET

135 W GRANDLAKE

135 W GRANDLAKE

LETTER OF INTENT REFUN
INVOICE # WESTCHG NOV
REIMBURSEMENT FOR ORDE
9/25-10/24/16

svc 7/29-9/28/16

svc 9/1-10/3/16

MICROSOFT WINDOWS SERV
MICROSOFT OFFICE PROFE
POLYGRAPH SERVICES 9/2
PRINTING AND SORTING F
QUOTE #4364 DATED 08-1
2.00" X 2.00" X 3" 12

REFUND OF LARGE HYDRAN

INVOICE #61346 DATED 0

SALES TAX

o cooooOoo

(=== leleie]

coocooO

(=]

coo

ocoo

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:

AMOUNT

320.
625.
443.
303.

48.

1,322

282.

B50.
1,225,
1,225.
1,530.
1,225.

300.
6,355.

14,
LT
16.
.85
12,
70.

1,500.
625.
150.
334,

6,147.

1,099,
7,247.

1,638

320.
1,553.
3,346.
1,630,
4,976.

750.

458.

04
89
17
54
a7

.27
6,669.

68
90

oo
00
00
50
0o
0o
50

05
97
60

54
01

00
00
0o
64
39

87
26

.45
5,660.
7,298,

10
55

oo
oo
00
00
00
00

01



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 3
DATE: 10/13/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAZ21
TIME: 14:47:24 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.check_no between ‘77419’ and ‘77536‘
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/16

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ——-——emmmeme—aa VENDOR--== ———mmmee DEPT-DIV ~ ———eo DESCRIPTION-————— SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 77446 10/17/16 2609 DON MC CUE CHEVROLET 010925 PIPE 0.00 36.75
105100 77446 10/17/16 2609 DON MC CUE CHEVROLET 010925 #343- ALIGNMENT REPAI 0.00 120.00
105100 77446 10/17/16 2609 DON MC CUE CHEVROLET 010925 INVOICE #391936CVW DAT 0.00 412.49
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 579.24
105100 77447 10/17/16 4175 DU~-COMM 010613 INVOICE #15887 0.00 122,284.75
105100 77448 10/17/16 554 DUPAGE COUNTY RECORDER 011029 RECORDING FEES 0.00 278.00
105100 77448 10/17/16 554 DUPAGE COUNTY RECORDER 011028 RECORDING FEES 0.00 371.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 649.00
105100 77449 10/17/16 11433 DUPAGE TOPSOIL, INC. 053443 PULVRIZED TOPSOIL PIC 0.00 170.00
105100 77449 10/17/16 11433 DUPAGE TOPSOIL, INC. 063447 PULVRIZED TOPSOIL PIC 0.00 170.00
105100 77449 10/17/16 11433 DUPAGE TOPSOIL, INC. 053443 PULVRIZED TOPSOIL PIC 0.00 575.00
105100 77449 10/17/16 11433 DUPAGE TOPSOIL, INC. 063447 PULVRIZED TOPSOIL PIC 0.00 575.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,490.00
105100 77450 10/17/16 14286 DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES 053443 SvVC 8/15-9/13/16 0.00 2,630.24
105100 77450 10/17/16 14286 DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES 063448 SvVC 8/15-8/13/16 0.00 13,232.73
105100 77450 10/17/16 14286 DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES 063447 SvVC 8/15-9/13/16 0.00 28,390.75
105100 77450 10/17/16 14286 DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES 053440 svc 8/15-9/13/16 0.00 259.70
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 44,513.42
105100 77451 10/17/16 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 011028 CORRECT CODE-LASER PRI 0.00 148.99
105100 77452 10/17/16 3597 FEDEX CORPORATION 063447 DELIVERY FEES 0.00 35.59
105100 77452 10/17/16 3597 FEDEX CORPORATION 010921 DELIVERY FEES 0.00 22.25
105100 77452 10/17/16 3597 FEDEX CORPORATION 053442 DELIVERY FEES 0.00 22.25
105100 77452 10/17/16 3597 FEDEX CORPORATION 083453 DELIVERY FEES 0.00 75.63
105100 77452 10/17/16 3597 FEDEX CORPORATION 083453 DELIVERY FEES 0.00 27.88
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 183.60
105100 77453 10/17/16 11756 FEECE OIL CO. 010613 INVOICE #3441086 DATED 0.00 241.09
105100 77454 10/17/16 11074 FIREGROUND SUPPLY, INC. 010613 INVOICE #16430 0.00 266.50
105100 77455 10/17/16 362 1ST AYD CORPORATION 010925 BRAKE PARTS CLEANER/C 0.00 181.31
105100 77456 10/17/16 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION 063447 QUOTE FOR REPLACEMENT 0.00 1,402.00
105100 77457 10/17/16 13944 GOLF & BUSSE TOWING 010925 INVOICE #53971 DATED 0 0.00 150.00
105100 77458 10/17/16 2013 GRAINGER 053443 INVOICE #9240509852 DA 0.00 399.99
105100 77458 10/17/16 2013 GRAINGER 010926 120 VAC, 90A,0P 0.00 199.96
105100 77458 10/17/16 2013 GRAINGER 010926 TIME DELAY RELAY 0.00 117.14
105100 77458 10/17/16 2013 GRAINGER 010926 ELECTRICAL GLOVES 0.00 58.46
105100 77458 10/17/16 2013 GRAINGER 010921 BOILER BRUSH, VARIOUS 0.00 81.47
105100 77458 10/17/16 2013 GRAINGER 010921 COFFEE FILTRS 0.00 14.27
105100 77458 10/17/16 2013 GRAINGER 010924 BUNGEE STRAP ASSORT 0.00 79.50
105100 77458 10/17/16 2013 GRAINGER 010926 DEFINIT PURPOSE CONTR 0.00 199.96
105100 77458 10/17/16 2013 GRAINGER 063447 LED WALL PACK, 20W 0.00 142.42



PENTAMATICON - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

10/13/16
TIME: 14:47:

24

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.check no between ‘77419‘ and ‘77536’

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

10/16

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
lo0s100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100

105100
TOTAL CHECK

77458
77458

77459
77459
77459
77460
77461
77461
77461
77461
77462
77463
77464
77465
77466
77467
77468
77468
77468
77469
77470
77471
77472
77473
77474
77475
77476

77476
77476

ISSUE DT
10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/1e
10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/16
10/17/16

2013
2013

1685
1685
1685
2810
14347
14347
14347
14347
5861
12139
10040
6578
7720
7720
5622
5622
5622
9301
14122
11423
12639
2298
l4448
11340
14423

14423
14423

GRAINGER
GRAINGER

HACH COMPANY
HACH COMPANY
HACH COMPANY

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LT

HIGH STANDARD SERVICES
HIGH STANDARD SERVICES
HIGH STANDARD SERVICES
HIGH STANDARD SERVICES

HINCKLEY SPRING WATER CO

HOVING PIT STOP
HUSHION SEALCOAT
TREASURER, STATE OF IL
ILLINOIS EPA

ILLINOIS EPA

ILLINOIS PAPER CO

ILLINOIS PAPER CO
ILLINOIS PAPER CO

INTERACT BUSINESS PRODUC

IT SAVVY, LLC

K.A. STEEL CHEMICALS, IN

KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY,

LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES,

LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING

LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z TO

LAWRENCE ZAIKOWSKI
LAWRENCE ZAIKOWSKI
LAWRENCE ZAIKOWSKI

DEPT-DIV

010921
010921

063448
063448
063448
063447
083453
083453
083453
083453
010110
093454
063448
40

053443
093454
010524
010510
010510
011030
010614
063448
010613
010613
010613
010613
010503

053443
063447

PUMP,
PUMP,

CONDENSATE,
CONDENSATE

115

ANNUAL CHEMICAL SUPPLI
SHIPPING COST (ESTIMAT
INVOICE #10124761 DATE
PARTS

PO#82292-302 HIGH
PO#82292-322 HIGH
PO#82292-435 MAIN
PO#82292-447 MAIN
BOTTLED WATER

MEXICAN INDEPENDENCE D
INVOICE #2983 DATED 10
ANNUAL REPORT OF UNCLA
ACCOUNT #ILR400466 (A)
PERSONAL SERVICES, FRI
INVOICE #IN244881 DATE
A.S. DEPT ADDITIONAL C
A.S. DEPT ADDITIONAL C
MUSEUM COPIER - CONTRA
QUOTE #2889508

2016 DELIVERY OF LIQUI
INVOICE #0756578C

SEPT PHONE INTERP
INVOICE #185017
CONDUCT ADMIN HEARINGS
HELP DESK SUPPORT - 9/

HELP DESK SUPPORT - 9/
HELP DESK SUPPORT - 9/

SALES TAX

coo

[=R=R=l=la] L=}

o

oocoo o

o

ococoo o

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAZ21

AMOUNT

B7.
.44

108

1,490.

306.

30.
.42
1,550.

1,212

55.
2,870.
4,710.
5,743.
4,653.

17,976.
66.
450.
19,862.

50.
1,000.
1,335,

35,
78.

83

120.
503.

2,477.

Bag

163

2,300.

250.

533
533
533

75
36

90
89

21
55
0o
0o
0o
00
00
53
0o
00
00
0o
87

12
61

=51
207.

24
a7
16

73

i)

.42

0o

00

.33
.33
.34
1,600.

00

4



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER: 5
DATE: 10/13/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 14:47:24 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND
SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.check no between ‘77419’ and ’'77536°
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/16

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ————m—m———eee VENDOR--—= —=————— DEPT-DIV @~ = ————- DESCRIPTION--———~ SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 77477 10/17/16 B490 LESMAN INSTRUMENT COMPAN 063448 INVOICE #1,711700 DATE 0.00 2,355.64
105100 77478 10/17/16 10042 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MAN 010613 INVOICE #1088361-20160 0.00 500.70
105100 774759 10/17/16 11273 LIFT WORKS INC. 063448 INVOICE #104156-1 DATE 0.00 $35.00
105100 77480 10/17/16 13586 M & M CONTROL SERVICE, I 010921 SRLES ORDER #S5066855 D 0.00 192.03
105100 77480 10/17/16 13586 M & M CONTROL SERVICE, I 010921 SHIPPING 0.00 20.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 212.03
105100 77481 10/17/16 14550 MANCERA, TITO 28 LETTER OF INTENT REFUN 0.00 1,500.00
105100 77482 10/17/16 11215 MARCOTT ENTERPRISES, INC 010924 COURSE AND FINE AGGREG 0.00 62.00
105100 77482 10/17/16 11215 MARCOTT ENTERPRISES, INC 053443 COURSE AND FINE AGGREG 0.00 180.37
105100 77482 10/17/16 11215 MARCOTT ENTERPRISES, INC 063447 COURSE AND FINE AGGREG 0.00 B84.89
105100 77482 10/17/16 11215 MARCOTT ENTERPRISES, INC 010924 COURSE AND FINE AGGREG 0.00 138.62
105100 77482 10/17/16 11215 MARCOTT ENTERPRISES, INC 053443 COURSE AND FINE AGGREG 0.00 406.16
105100 77482 10/17/16 11215 MARCOTT ENTERPRISES, INC 063447 COURSE AND FINE AGGREG 0.00 1,992.71
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 3,665.75
105100 77483 10/17/16 B248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C 011029 MAKE & REVIEW FILES, A 0.00 1,173.77
105100 77483 10/17/16 B248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C 010613 INVOICE #8002 0.00 2,512.50
105100 77483 10/17/16 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C 010613 INVOICE #B004 0.00 2,034.60
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 5,720.87
105100 77484 10/17/16 12698 MARTIN IMPLEMENT SALES, 010924 ECHOMATIC HEAD/LINE 5 0.00 185.88
105100 77485 10/17/16 231 MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 010924 RUBEBER TIE DOWNSTRAP 0.00 91.82
105100 77486 10/17/16 5000 MEADE ELECTRIC COMPANY, 010926 MAINTENANCE OF CITY OW 0.00 350.00
105100 77487 10/17/16 13815 MENARDS 01 REFUND OF FINAL PUD AM 0.00 1,000.00
105100 77488 10/17/16 6601 MENARDS 010613 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 37.46
105100 77488 10/17/16 6601 MENARDS 010926 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 157.19
105100 77488 10/17/16 6601 MENARDS 010924 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 1859.98
105100 77488 10/17/16 6601 MENARDS 010825 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 4.47
105100 77488 10/17/16 6601 MENARDS 010921 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 668.40
105100 77488 10/17/16 6601 MENARDS 053443 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 B88.46
105100 77488 10/17/16 6601 MENARDS 063447 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 55.63
105100 77488 10/17/16 6601 MENARDS 053443 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 170.56
105100 77488 10/17/16 6601 MENARDS 083453 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 418.01
105100 77488 10/17/16 6601 MENARDS 063448 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 69.74
105100 77488 10/17/16 6601 MENARDS 063447 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 10.14
105100 77488 10/17/16 6601 MENARDS 043439 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 26.35
105100 77488 10/17/16 6601 MENARDS 063448 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 57.02
105100 77488 10/17/16 6601 MENARDS 010925 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 1.84
105100 77488 10/17/16 6601 MENARDS 063447 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 4.98
105100 77488 10/17/16 6601 MENARDS 063447 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 1l.48
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,961.71



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 10/13/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:47:24 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.check no between ‘77419' and '77536'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/16

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND
CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ——-————-——o——eu VENDOR-—== —=——me——e DEPT-DIV = ———ee DESCRIPTION--——-~
105100 77489 10/17/16 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY 063448

105100 77489 10/17/16 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY 063448
TOTAL CHECK

PO#82699-HYDRATED LIM
PO#B82699-HYDRATED LIM

105100 77490 10/17/16 12396 SALEEM MOHAMMED 0100 REFUND OF CO INSPECTIO
105100 77491 10/17/16 242 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATI 010110 SUPPLEMENT NO. 122
105100 77492 10/17/16 2078 MUNICIPAL ELECTRONICS, I 010613 INVOICE #063966
105100 77492 10/17/16 2078 MUNICIPAL ELECTRONICS, I 010613 INVOICE #063955

TOTAL CHECK

105100 77493 10/17/16 244 MURFHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 010921 SEPT CHARGES

105100 77483 10/17/16 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 010925 SEPT CHARGES

105100 77483 10/17/16 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 010924 SEPT CHARGES

105100 77483 10/17/16 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 053443 SEPT CHARGES

105100 77493 10/17/16 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 010924 SEPT CHARGES

105100 774893 10/17/16 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 083453 SEPT CHARGES

105100 77493 10/17/16 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 010503 SEPT CHARGES

TOTAL CHECK

105100 774384 10/17/16 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010825 FILTER

105100 77434 10/17/16 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010825 B-RIBEED BLT

105100 77434 10/17/16 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 FILTER

105100 77454 10/17/16 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 OIL FILTER

TOTAL CHECK

105100 77495 10/17/16 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 053443 SvVc 9/6-1/5/16

105100 77485 10/17/16 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 063447 svc 9/6-1/5/16

105100 77495 10/17/16 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 063448 SvC 9/6-1/5/16

105100 77495 10/17/16 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 010921 svc 9/6-1/5/16

TOTAL CHECK

105100 77496 10/17/16 5759 PAHCSII/NORTHWESTERN MED 010501 PRE-SCREENING & EVALS
105100 77497 10/17/16 14386 OPEN WORKS 010921 PO#B2696-2016~JANITOR
105100 77497 10/17/16 14386 OPEN WORKS 063448 PO#82696-2016-JANITOR
105100 77497 10/17/16 14386 OPEN WORKS 433476 PO#82696-2016-JANITOR
TOTAL CHECK

105100 77498 10/17/16 12105 OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT IN 053442 PO#82685-WWTP OPERATI
105100 77499 10/17/16 3739 PADDOCK PUELICATIONS 011028 NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARI
105100 77500 10/17/16 255 PETTY CASH CITY HALL 011028 REIMBURSEMENT

105100 77500 10/17/16 255 PETTY CASH CITY HALL 433476 REIMBURSEMENT

TOTAL CHECK

105100 77501 10/17/16 13516 PIONEER TIRE REPAIR 010825 INVOICE #9283 DATED 095

105100 77502 10/17/16 9395 PLOTE CONSTRUCTION INC. 083453 RESOLUTION NO. 16-R-00

SALES TAX

ocooco

(===

[=R =Nl

coocoo

ocoocoo [=] coocooo

(=]

o

ocoo

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAZ1

AMOUNT

3.977.
.29
7.910.

3,933

102.
1,082,
138.

35:
.31

173

248.

53

293
22

12
91
25.
12,
.46

142

272.
134,

99,
315,
.47

621

1,283.

3,817.
2,010.

295.
.00

6,122

220,326.

57.

27.

274,310.

20
439
96
54
31
00

B7

.58
29,
28.
.58
.20
T2
754 .

94
77

38
33

B6
02
72
86

08
64
29
46

03
00
00
00
17

50

.00
.00
.00

18

18

6



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

10/13/16
14:47:

24

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.check no between ‘77419’ and ‘77536°

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

10/16

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100

105100

77503
77504
77505
77506
77506

77507
77507
77508
77508
775089
77510
77511
77511

77511
77511

77512
77512
77512
77512
77512
77513
77514
77514
77515
77516
77516
77517
77518

77518

ISSUE DT
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16
10/17/16

10/17/16

6963
4770
14544
1053
1053

492

492

11944
13908
13908
14277
10201
10201

10201
10201

12708
12709
12708
12709
12709
6049
13998
13998
13175
9209
9209
12102
3349

2027

POLACH APPRAISAL GROUP,
PRO-PAC INDUSTRIES, INC.

PROPERTY PARTNERS

RANDALL PRESSURE SYSTEMS
RANDALL PRESSURE SYSTEMS

INC.
INC.

RAY O'HERRON,
RAY O'HERRON,

MARK RUDDICK

RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF IL
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF IL

SEVERSON, JOE

GLORIA SICLIDIS
GLORIA SICLIDIS
GLORIA SIOLIDIS
GLORIA SIOLIDIS

SPRINT
SPRINT
SPRINT
SPRINT
SPRINT

STANARD & ASSOCIATES
STRYPES PLUS MORE INC

STRYPES PLUS MORE INC

TAP PUBLISHING

THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSOCIA
THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSOCIA

THOMAS ENGINEERING GROUP

TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT

TRANS UNION CORPORATION

DEPT-DIV

083453
063447
28

010821
010921

010613
010613
010924
010925
010925
063447
010613
010613

010613
010613

010921
010924
053443
063447
063448
010501
010613
010613
010614
053443
063447
083453
083453

010613

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
INVOICE #124319 DATED
LETTER OF INTENT REFUN
SWIVEL

PARTS

INVOICE #1654861-IN

INVOICE #1655076-IN

REIMBURSEMENT FOR ORDE
INVOICE #3004101077 DA
INVOICE #3003969663 DA
REIMBURSEMENT FOR INVO
TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES
TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES

TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES
TRANSCRIPTION SERVCIES

SVC 8/24-9/23/16

sSvVC 8/24-9/23/16

svc 8/24-9/23/16

SvVC 8/24-9/23/16

SVC 8/24-9/23/16
PERSONALITY EVALS 5/12
INVOICE #13533

INVOICE #13533

INVOICE #1882228-20161
PROCESSING AND MAILING
PROCESSING AND MAILING
2016 ENGINEERING SERVI
BARRICADE HIP FLASHER

INVOICE #09600560

o [=R=N=] (=] [=R=T=] coo

cocooo

=] (=N == (=] cococooo

o ocoo

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

4,061.
481.
1,500.
T9.
34.
313

179.
.63

1,314

1,454.
150.
126.

.53
.01

134

60.

560.
2B80.
210.
290.
1,340.

83
144

123

790.
130.

60.
190.
147.

L 227

1,227

81,158.

273

202

25
00
00
07
07
14
98
61
0o

48

00

00
00
00
00
00

.23
170.

75

.57
269.
.76
791.

45
76
00
00
00
oo
49

29

.28
2,454,

B

29

.35

.24

7



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER: 8
DATE: 10/13/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 14:47:24 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND
SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.check no between ’'77419' and '77536’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/16

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ————-—-——————- VENDOR-~-~ —————m—eu DEPT-DIV ~ ———-e DESCRIPTION------ SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 77520 10/17/16 14551 UECKE, JEFF 28 LETTER OF INTENT REFUN 0.00 1,500.00
105100 77521 10/17/16 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNICATI 010613 INVOICE #071615 0.00 736.00
105100 77522 10/17/16 4406 U.S.A. BLUEBOOK 063447 HYDRANT OIL 1 GAL 0.00 276.76
105100 77523 10/17/16 10716 UTILITY DYNAMICS CORP 010926 INVOICE #0908-2153 DAT 0.00 2,389.00
105100 77524 10/17/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010210 SVC B8/24-9/23/16 0.00 62.68
105100 77524 10/17/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010613 SVC B8/24-9/23/16 0.00 B67.40
105100 77524 10/17/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010501 SVC 8/24-9/23/16 0.00 62.68
105100 77524 10/17/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010510 SVC 8/24-9/23/16 0.00 62.68
105100 77524 10/17/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 011029 SVC 8/24-9/23/16 0.00 174.67
105100 77524 10/17/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010208 SVC 8/24-9/23/16 0.00 62.68
105100 77524 10/17/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 053443 SVC 8/24-9/23/16 0.00 19.00
105100 77524 10/17/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 063447 SVC 8/24-9/23/16 0.00 19.01
105100 77524 10/17/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 011029 SVC 8/24-9/23/16 0.00 114.03
105100 77524 10/17/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010510 SVC 8/24-9/23/16 0.00 38.01
105100 77524 10/17/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010503 SVC 8/24-9/23/16 0.00 44.98
105100 77524 10/17/16 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 010613 SvVC 8/24-9/23/16 0.00 114.03
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,641.85
105100 77525 10/17/16 6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 011029 LOT CUTTING SERVICES A 0.00 1,050.00
105100 77526 10/17/16 11115 WELCH BROTHERS, INC. 083453 PARTS 0.00 282.80
105100 77527 10/17/16 1680 WEST CHICAGO FIRE PROTEC 093454 REBATE FOR SUPPORTING 0.00 8,423.16
105100 77528 10/17/16 3519 WEST CHICAGO LIBRARY DIS 093454 REBATE FOR SUPPORTING 0.00 2,686.38
105100 77529 10/17/16 333 WEST CHICAGO PARK DISTRI 093454 REBATE FOR SUPPORTING 0.00 4,032.83
105100 77530 10/17/16 308 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING 063447 WATER CARDS 0.00 123.00
105100 77530 10/17/16 308 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING 053442 WATER CARDS 0.00 123.00
105100 77530 10/17/16 308 WEST CHICAGO PRINTING 063447 CORRECTION- WATER METE 0.00 441.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 687.00
105100 77531 10/17/16 985 WEST CHICAGO SCHOOL DIST 093454 REBATE FOR SUPPORTING 0.00 44,022.17
105100 77532 10/17/16 973 WEST CHICAGO SCHOOL DIST 093454 REBATE FOR SUPPORTING 0.00 20,981.29
105100 77533 10/17/16 11177 WILKENS ANDERSON CO. 063448 INVOICE #81165136.001 0.00 1,082.70
105100 77534 10/17/16 14540 WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY GRO 010613 (3) DQE DISPOSABLE ARM 0.00 93.76
105100 77535 10/17/16 12585 WORK AREA PROTECTION COR 010614 QUOTE #09152016PW 0.00 622.50
105100 77536 10/17/16 12184 ZIMMERMAN FORD 010925 INVOICE #95623 DATED 0 0.00 118.66
105100 77536 10/17/16 12184 ZIMMERMAN FORD 010925 INVOICE #95629 DATED 0 0.00 3.18
105100 77536 10/17/16 12184 ZIMMERMAN FORD 010925 INVOICE #95813 DATED 0 0.00 695.44
105100 77536 10/17/16 12184 ZIMMERMAN FORD 010925 INVOICE #35087 DATED 0 0.00 1,113.10



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 10/13/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:47:24 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND
SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.check_no between 77419’ and ‘77536’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/16
FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND
CASH ACCT CHECK NO 1ISSUE DT ———m-m—————— e VENDOR==== ———mmmoe DEPT-DIV = ————e DESCRIPTION-—————

105100 77536 10/17/16 12184 ZIMMERMAN FORD 010925 INVOICE #95628 DATED 0
TOTAL CHECK

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT
TOTAL FUND

TOTAL REPORT

SALES TAX

(=N =]

.00
.00

.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAZ1

AMOUNT

24 .56
1,328.94

1,029,095.68
1,029,095.68

1,029,095.68

9



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 10/13/16
TIME: 14:32:27

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20161017 00:00:00.000"*

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT

01 224800 PLAN/ZONE HEARIN 13815
TOTAL GENERAL FUND

0100 345200 CHANGE OF OCC. I 12396
0100 348200 BUSINESS REGISTR 14553
TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES

010110 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 242
010110 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 5861
TOTAL CITY COUNCIL-OPERATIONS

010208 4107 NEWSLETTER PREPA 14545
010208 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207
TOTAL CITY ADMIN-MARKET/COMM

010210 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207
TOTAL CITY ADMIN-ADMIN

010501 4108 EMPLOYMENT EXAMS 13783
010501 4108 EMPLOYMENT EXAMS 5759
010501 4108 EMPLOYMENT EXAMS 6049
010501 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-HR

010503 4105 CONSULTANTS 14423
010503 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 5511
010503 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 5511
010503 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400
010503 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 244
010503 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 4207
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-IT

010510 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207
010510 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207
010510 4502 COFIER FEES 5622
010510 4502 COPIER FEES 5622
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-ADMIN

010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 11340
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES B248
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 8248

RUN DATE 10/13/2016 TIME 14:32:27

MENARDS

SALEEM MOHAMMED
BOSS, RAY

MUNICIPAL CODE CORPOR
HINCKLEY SPRING WATER

CREEKSIDE PRINTING

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

CONRAD POLYGRAPH,

INC

PAHCSII/NORTHWESTERN
STANARD & ASSOCIATES

VERIZON WIRELESS

LAWRENCE ZAIKOWSKI

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.
CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.

7 LAYER SOLUTIONS,

IN

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
ILLINOIS PAPER CO
ILLINOIS PAPER CO

LAW OFFICES OF JOHN 2
MARQUARDT & BELMONTE
MARQUARDT & BELMONTE

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00084611-01

00084610-01
00084609-01

00084555-01
00084553-01

00084557-01

00084575-01
000B4642-01
00084574-01

00084640-01
00084474-01
00084474-02
00084643-01

00084623-01
00084641-01

00084636-01
00084637-01
00084637-02

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

PUD AMEND-REG304

INSPEC REFUNG304
BUS REG REFUG304

00275935 G304
2575377-0915G304

09301603 G304
585742141 G304
585742141 G304
2228 G304

190397,509,5G304
SAD00032444 G304

585742141 G304
109 G304
FND1212 G304
FND1212 G304
1622 G304
VARIOUS-SEPTG304
585040673 G304
585040673 G304
585742141 G304
IN246173 G304
IN241561 G304
REDLIT VIO G304
8004 G304
8002 G304

BATCH

o oo (=]

oo

oo

(=] cooo o [oN=NoNol=i-] (=] ocoocoo o

coo

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/16

SALES TAX
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00

AMOUNT

1000.

1000.

102

152,

i082.
66.

1149.

1553

1615

62.

62

320.
1283.
790.
62.

2455.

533
1638

8197.

38.
62.
78.
93.

272
250.

2034.
2512,

00

00

.96
50.

oo
96

54
53

07

.00
62.

68

.68

68

.68

00
03
00
68

71

.33
.45
5660.
243.
s
44 .

10
00
k]
98

24

01
68
61
51

81
00

60
50



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

10/13/16
14:

32:27

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20161017 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613

ACCOUNT

4110
4125
4125
4202
4202
4202
4216
4221
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4423
4423
4423
4607
4615
4615
4615
4618
4618
4629
4650
4804

TOTAL POLICE-OPERATIONS

010614
010614
010614

4225
4604
4604

TOTAL POLICE-ESDA

010921
010921
010821
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
0lo0921
0lo0921
010921
010921
010921
0l0%821
010821

4202
4203
4216
4215
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650

TITLE

TRAINING & TUITI
SOFTWARE MAINTEN
SOFTWARE MAINTEN
TELEPHONE & ALAR
TELEPHONE & ALAR
TELEPHONE & ALAR
GROUNDS MAINTENA
DUCOMM QUARTERLY
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
RADIO/RADAR EQUI
RADIO/RADAR EQUI
RADIO/RADAR EQUI
GAS & OIL
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
AMMUNITION/FIREA
AMMUNITION/FIREA
CERT SUPPLIES
MISCELLANEQUS CO
VEHICLES

OTHER CONTRACTUA
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
TOOLS & EQUIFMEN

TELEPHCONE & ALAR
HEATING GAS

GROUNDS MAINTENA
CONTRACT JANITOR
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO

RUN DATE 10/13/2016 TIME 14:32:27

l4448
2027
9760
2298
4207
4207
10874
4175
10042
10201
10201
10201
10201
14383
2078
2078
11756
11074
4392
492
12639
6601
14540
13998
13998

13175
12585
14122

12709
250
10874
14386
12380
12380
12380
12380
14554
3597
1053
1053
13021
13586
13586

LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAIN
TRANS UNION CORPORATI
CLOSED CIRCUIT INNOVA
LANGUAGE LINE SERVICE
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROU
DU-COMM

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA
GLORIA SIOLIDIS
GLORIA SIOLIDIS
GLORIA SIOLIDIS
GLORIA SIOLIDIS

ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC
MUNICIPAL ELECTRONICS
MUNICIPAL ELECTRONICS
FEECE OIL CO.
FIREGROUND SUPPLY, IN
RAY O'HERRON, INC.
RAY O'HERRON, INC.
KIESLER'S POLICE SUPP
MENARDS

WITMER PUBLIC SAFETY
STRYPES PLUS MORE INC
STRYPES PLUS MORE INC

TAP PUBLISHING
WORK AREA PROTECTION
IT SAVVY, LLC

SPRINT

NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROU
OPEN WORKS

CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
ABEL PLUS SERVICES IN
FEDEX CORPORATION
RANDALL PRESSURE SYST
RANDALL PRESSURE SYST
CASE LOTS, INC

M & M CONTROL SERVICE
M & M CONTROL SERVICE

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00084639-01
00084567-01
00084566-01

00083426-01
00084571-01
00084576-01
00084570-01
00084570-02
00084570-03
00084570-04
00084569-01
00084560-01
00084564-01
00084583-01
00084638-01
00084561-01
00084563-01
00084568-01

00084572~01
00084562-02
00084562-01

00084592-01
00084491-01
00084471-01

00083426-01

00082800-02
00082800-03
00082800-05
00082800-05
00084634-01

00084587-01
00084404-01
00084404-02

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER:

ACCTPAY1

2

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/16

INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX
185017A-REVIG304 0.00
09600560 G304 0.00
WESTCHGNOV G304 0.00
902016015 G304 0.00
585040673 G304 0.00
585742141 G304 0.00
5158 G304 0.00
15887 G304 0.00
1088361-2016G304 0.00
TRANSCIP G304 0.00
TRANSCIP G304 0.00
TRANSCIP G304 0.00
TRANSCIP G304 0.00
071615 G304 0.00
063955 G304 0.00
063966 G304 0.00
3441086 G304 0.00
16430 G304 0.00
1654861-IN G304 0.00
1655076-IN G304 0.00
0756578C G304 0.00
SEPT CHARGESG304 0.00
E1513257 G304 0.00
13533 G304 0.00
13533 G304 0.00

0.00
1882228-2016G304 0.00
37854 G304 0.00
00902523 G304 0.00

0.00
539956026 G304 0.00
VARIOUS G304 0.00
5158 G304 0.00
INV659731 G304 0.00
344457524 G304 0.00
344457523 G304 0.00
344457525 G304 0.00
344457526 G304 0.00
216-091 G304 0.00
1300-2263-4 G304 0.00
1-6229-0 G304 0.00
1-6218-0 G304 0.00
015882 G304 0.00
169117 G304 0.00
169117 G304 0.00

AMOUNT

2300.00
202.24
625.00
163.42
114.03
B67.40
104.00

122284.75
500.70
560.00
280.00
210.00
290.00
736.00

35.00
138.31
241.09
266.50
179.98

1314.63

844.75
37.46
93.76
60.00

1320.00

137376.12

147.49
622.50
503.16

1273.15

83.23
115.46
538.00

3817.00
17.97
16.60

8.85

12.54

1350.00

22.25

79.07

34.07
282.90
1%2.03

20.00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

10/13/16
TIME: 14:

32:27

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20161017 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010921
0105921
010521
010921
010821
010921
010921
010921

ACCOUNT

4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650

TITLE

MISCELLANECQUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANEQOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEQOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MUN PROP

0lo0822

4214

BRUSH PICKUP

TOTAL PUELIC WORKS-FORESTRY

010923
010923
010823
010923
010923
010923

4209
4209
4216
4216
4216
4216

INTERMENT
INTERMENT
GROUNDS MAINTENA
GROUNDS MAINTENA
GROUNDS MAINTENA
GROUNDS MAINTENA

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-CEMETERIES

010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010524

4110
4110
4202
4600
4604
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-R & B

010925
010925
010825
010925
010825
010825
010925
010925

4400
4400
4400
4400
4400
4603
4603
4603

TRAINING & TUITI
TRAINING & TUITI
TELEPHONE & ALAR
COMPUTER/OFFICE

TOOLS & EQUIPMEN
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANECUS CO
MISCELLANECUS CO
MISCELLANEQUS CO
MISCELLANECUS CO
MISCELLANECUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO
MISCELLANEOUS CO

VEHICLE. REPAIR
VEHICLE REPAIR
VEHICLE REPAIR
VEHICLE REPAIR
VEHICLE REPAIR
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL
PARTS FOR VEHICL

RUN DATE 10/13/2016 TIME 14:32:27

13637
2013
2013
2013
2013
244
294
6601

14196

1843
1843
1843
1843
1843
1843

11944
13317
12708
5622
244
11215
11215
12658
2013
231
244
5384
5384
6601

12184
13944
14546
2609

4239

12184
12184
12184

A.R.S. HVAC SUPPLY,

GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

I 00084565-01

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2

CARQUEST
MENARDS

AUTO PARTS

ARBORWORKS, LLC

CEMETERY
CEMETERY
CEMETERY
CEMETERY
CEMETERY
CEMETERY

MANAGEMENT,
MANAGEMENT,
MANAGEMENT,
MANAGEMENT,
MANAGEMENT,
MANAGEMENT,

MARK RUDDICK

COLFORD, PAT
SPRINT
ILLINOIS PAPER CO

00083427-01

00082868-01
00082868-01
00082868-01
00082868-01
00082868-01
00082868-01

00084589-01
00084588-01

00084579-01

MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
MARCOTT ENTERPRISES,
MARCOTT ENTERPRISES,
MARTIN IMPLEMENT SALE

GRAINGER

00083307-01
00083307-01

MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
AIRGAS USA, LLC
AIRGAS USA, LLC

MENARDS

ZIMMERMAN FORD
GOLF & BUSSE TOWING
AUTO-PIX LOCK SERVICE 00084594-01

DON MC CUE CHEVROLET

00084595-01
000845595-02

00084582-04
00084577-01

DEUTSCH'S TRUCK & DIE 00084627-01

ZIMMERMAN FORD
ZIMMERMAN FORD
ZIMMERMAN FORD

00084582-01
000B4582-02
00084582-03

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

4311

9232478634
9230762941
9238883533 G304
9239345755 G304
VARIOUS-SEPTG304
SEPT-16 G304
SEPT CHARGESG304

G304
G304
G304

2890 G304
00-16549 G304
00-16554 G304
00-16546 G304
00-16551 G304
00-16552 G304
001-16561 G304

ABC UST-TRAIG304
UST CERTIF G304

539996026 G304
IN244881 G304
VARIOUS-SEPTG304
17521 G304
17515 G304
AS52092 G304

9231765281 G304
B0697002 G304
VARIOUS-SEPTG304
1139844 G304
9936949368 G304
SEPT CHARGESG304

3587 G304
53971 G304
160932 G304
CVCsS477100 G304
61346 G304
95623 G304
95629 G304
95628 G304

BATCH

OO0 0CO0O00O0

(=T =]

cocooo [=]

CO0O000O0CO0O00COoO00O00 [=]

o

o000 O0000O

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

10/16

AMOUNT

9889.

81.
27
87.
.44
.87
48.
.40

14

109
248

668

8838

B975.
8975.

850.
300.
1225,
1530.
1225.
1225.

6355.

150.
.00
170.
35.
293,
.62
62.
185.
79,
91.
29.
.26
19
183.

150

139

54

1651.

1113

24

63
47

T5

97

o8 d

00
0o

00
00
oo
50
00
00

S50
00

75
12
58

00
88
50
82
94

34
98

79

.10
150.
220.
130.
458,
118.
.18
.56

00
00
00
01
66



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER: 4
DATE: 10/13/16 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:32:27 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/16
SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20161017 00:00:00.000'
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY
FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND
DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE VENDOR. P.O.'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 12184 ZIMMERMAN FORD 00084582-05 95813 G304 0.00 69.44
010825 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13516 PIONEER TIRE REPAIR 00084580-01 9283 G304 0.00 27.18
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 00084584-01 3004101077 G304 0.00 126.48
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 00084584-02 3003969663 G304 0.00 7.53
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 VARIOUS-SEPTG304 o.00 53.59
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 2609 DON MC CUE CHEVROLET 391971CVW G304 0.00 36.75
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 2609 DON MC CUE CHEVROLET 00084631-01 3919%36CVW G304 0.00 412.49
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS AUG-16 G304 0.00 1436.90
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS SEPT-16 G304 0.00 1322.27
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 00084375-01 2458-519666 G304 0.00 448.61
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 00084442-01 2458-520822 G304 0.00 340.04
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 00084442-02 2458-520415 G304 0.00 545.94
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 00084515-01 2458-521777 G304 0.00 338.25
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 00084515-02 2458-521755 G304 0.00 311.37
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 00084536-01 2458-522273 G304 0.00 398.30
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 00084536-02 2458-522751 G304 0.00 320.04
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 00084536-03 2458-522759 G304 0.00 625.89
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 00084536-04 2458-522780 G304 0.00 443.17
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 00084586-01 245B-523365 G304 0.00 303.54
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 362 18T AYD CORPORATION PSIGBBB4 G304 0.00 181.31
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 988724 G304 0.00 12.86
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 988773 G304 0.00 91.02
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 985041 G304 0.00 25.72
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 989044 G304 0.00 12.86
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 6601 MENARDS SEPT CHARGESG304 0.00 1.84
010825 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 2458-520162 G304 0.00 -213.61
010925 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 6601 MENARDS SEPT CHARGESG304 0.00 4.47
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MAINT GAR 0.00 9901.76
010926 4204 ELECTRIC 151 COMED 2304112018 G304 0.00 6147.39
0lo0926 4204 ELECTRIC 151 COMED 0187077032 G304 0.00 1099.87
0109286 4226 TRAFFIC SIGNAL M 5000 MEADE ELECTRIC COMPAN 00083203-01 675471 G304 0.00 350.00
010926 4227 STREET LIGHT MAI 10716 UTILITY DYNAMICS CORP 00084626-01 0908-2153 G304 0.00 2389.00
010926 4412 MATERIALS 2013 GRAINGER 59228828100 G304 0.00 199.96
010926 4412 MATERIALS 2013 GRAINGER 9225477204 G304 0.00 199.96
010926 4412 MATERIALS 2013 GRAINGER 9230329600 G304 0.00 117.14
010926 4412 MATERIALS 2013 GRAINGER 9233512871 G304 0.00 58.46
010926 4412 MATERIALS 6601 MENARDS SEPT CHARGESG304 0.00 157.1%9
TOTAL MOTOR FUEL TAX 0.00 10718.97
011028 4200 LEGAL NOTICES 3739 PADDOCK PUBLICATIONS 00084615-01 T4452397 G304 0.00 57.50
011028 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTI 00084526-02 4694 G304 0.00 148.99
011028 4602 MAPS & PLATS 255 PETTY CASH CITY HALL 00084622-01 SEPT-16 G304 0.00 8.00
011028 4602 MAPS & PLATS 554 DUPAGE COUNTY RECORDE VARIOUS G304 0.00 371.00
TOTAL COM DEV-PLANNING 0.00 585.49

RUN DATE 10/13/2016 TIME 14:32:28

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 10/13/16
TIME: 14:32:27

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20161017 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE

011029 4100 LEGAL FEES 8248
011029 4113 ENFORCEMENT & IN 1800
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800
011029 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207
011029 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207
011029 4205 WEED CUTTING 6793
011029 4222 FILING FEES 554
TOTAL COM DEV-BUILDING & CODE

011030 4502 COPIER FEES 9301

TOTAL COM DEV-MUSEUM

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 10/13/2016 TIME 14:32:28

~=~VENDOR- = === m e e

MARQUARDT & BELMONTE
B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS

W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC.
DUPAGE COUNTY RECORDE

INTERACT BUSINESS PRO

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00084612-01
00084617-01
00084618-01
00084619-01
00084619-02
00084619-03

00084616-01

000B4614-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

8009
45010
44944
44981
44964
45031
585742141
585040673
15781
VARIOUS

INV-124054

BATCH

G304
G304
G304
G304
G304
G304
G304
G304
G304
G304

G304

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1

5

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/16

SALES TAX

[=N=NoNoleNeNoloN--]

(=]

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

AMOUNT

1373

114
1050

18607.

120.

120

219311

.77
14375.
450.
392.
200.
400.
174.

0o
00
34
00
00
67

.03
.00
278.

00
81

97

« 37

.48



